

Proposed Regulatory Language

Section 29.80, Title 14 CCR, is amended to read:

§29.80. Gear Restrictions for Recreational Take of Saltwater Crustaceans.

(a) General Provisions.

(1) Saltwater crustaceans may be taken by hand.

(2) Nets, traps or other appliances may not be used except as provided in this Section.

(3) Tampering Prohibition

(A) It is unlawful to disturb, move, or damage any trap; or remove any saltwater crustacean from a trap, that belongs to another person without written permission including permission transmitted electronically, in possession from the operator of the trap. Any person with written permission from the operator of a crab trap will be in compliance with subsection (c)(3)(A)1. if the written permission contains the operator's GO ID number that matches the GO ID number on the buoy of the crab trap being fished.

(B) Notwithstanding subsection (b)(5)(B), it is unlawful to disturb, move or damage any hoop net that belongs to another person. When on a vessel, hoop nets may be used by another person as long as the owner or operator of that hoop net is present, and if at least one person's GO ID number matches the GO ID number on the main buoy of the hoop net being fished. This subsection does not allow any person or any vessel to exceed the hoop net limits described in subsection (b)(4).

(4) It is unlawful to mark lines or use colored lines that are required in any other state or federal fishery operating in the U.S. West Coast Economic Exclusive Zone or in state waters of California, Oregon or Washington.

(b) Hoop nets. Hoop nets may be used to take spiny lobsters and all species of crabs.

(1) Hoop Net Defined: Only Type A and Type B hoop nets, as ~~describe~~ described below, are allowed for use:

(A) Type A: Fishing gear that is comprised of one to three rigid ring(s), with each ring measuring no greater than 36 inches in inside diameter nor less than 10 inches in inside diameter, which is/are connected to non-metallic soft mesh thereby forming a circular-shaped net with an enclosed bottom and with the following specifications:

1. Lift lines shall be attached only to the top ring;

2. A second and third rigid ring(s) may be connected by non-metallic soft mesh to the top ring; however, each ring must be equal in size to or smaller than the ring above it;

3. When the net is being raised, the top ring shall be above and parallel to all other rings, with the enclosed bottom portion of the non-metallic soft mesh even with or hanging below all other rings;

4. All parts of the hoop net shall collapse and lie flat when resting on the ocean floor in such a manner that the gear does not entrap or restrict the free movement of crustaceans until lifted;
5. When suspended from lift lines, the entire hoop net shall measure no taller than 36 inches; and
6. The ring material shall not be thicker than one inch in any dimension.

(B) Type B: Fishing gear that is comprised of only two rigid rings (not including the bait ring), with the bottom ring measuring no greater than 36 inches in inside diameter and the top ring measuring no less than 15 inches in inside diameter and with the following specifications:

1. The top ring shall be connected to the bottom ring and supported by no more than six rigid straight support arms, and the assembled frame shall measure no more than 10 inches tall;
2. The rings and support material shall not be thicker than one inch in any dimension;
3. All rings shall be connected by non-metallic soft mesh, thereby forming a net with an enclosed bottom;
4. Lift lines shall be attached only to the top ring;
5. When suspended from lift lines, the enclosed bottom portion of the net shall be even with or hanging below the bottom ring, and the entire net shall measure no taller than 30 inches;
6. It is unlawful to have any entrances below the top ring; and
7. A bait ring may be used if it is attached to the bottom half of the net and it is not attached to any part of the rigid frame.

(2) The owner or operator of a hoop net shall raise the hoop net to the surface and inspect the contents of the hoop net at intervals not to exceed 2 hours.

(3) It is unlawful to abandon or leave unchecked a hoop net for more than 2 hours. Any hoop net left unchecked for more than 2 hours shall be considered abandoned and may be seized by any person authorized to enforce these regulations.

(4) Limits: Except for the limit of two hoop nets when taking crabs from a public pier under subsection 28.65(b), the following limits apply when taking spiny lobster or crab.

(A) Between Point Arguello, Santa Barbara County, and the United States-Mexico border, not more than five hoop nets shall be possessed or deployed by a person, unless when two or more persons are on a vessel, in which case not more than 10 hoop nets may be possessed or deployed from such vessel.

(B) North of Point Arguello to the California-Oregon border, there is no limit on the number of hoop nets that may be possessed or deployed.

(5) Hoop Net Identification Requirements: All hoop nets shall be marked with a surface

buoy, except for those hoop nets deployed by persons on shore or manmade structures connected to the shore. North of Point Arguello to the California-Oregon border, hoop nets must have at least one main surface buoy that is no more than 6 inches in diameter and no more than 14 inches in length and may have one additional marker buoy that is yellow, that is no more than 6 inches in diameter and no more than 14 inches in length, and is attached no more than 3 feet from the main buoy.

(A) The main surface buoy of hoop nets deployed from commercial passenger fishing vessels shall be legibly marked to identify the commercial boat registration number of the vessel.

(B) The main surface buoy of hoop nets provided by a licensed guide to clients for use on guided trips shall be legibly marked to identify the guide license number of the accompanying guide.

(C) In all other cases, the main surface buoy of any deployed hoop net shall be legibly marked with the operator's GO ID number, or the GO ID number of at least one operator if there are multiple operators.

(6) Hoop nets shall not be deployed and used in ocean waters south of Point Arguello, Santa Barbara County, during the 24-hour period prior to the opening of the recreational spiny lobster season.

(c) Crab traps:

(1) Crab traps shall have at least two rigid circular openings of not less than four and one-quarter inches inside diameter so constructed that the lowest portion of each opening is no lower than five inches from the top of the trap.

(2) Crab traps shall contain at least one destruct device of a single strand of untreated cotton twine size No. 120 or less that creates an unobstructed escape opening in the top or upper half of the trap of at least five inches in diameter when the destruct attachment material corrodes or fails.

(3) Trap Gear Identification: Every crab trap shall be marked with only a main buoy and a marker buoy, except as noted under subsection 29.80(c)(3)(C) below.

(A) A main buoy is a surface buoy that is at least 5 inches in diameter and 11 inches in length.

1. The main buoy for traps deployed by an individual shall be legibly marked with the operator's assigned GO ID number.

2. The main buoy for traps deployed from a commercial passenger fishing vessel shall be legibly marked to identify the commercial boat registration number of that vessel.

(B) A marker buoy is a red buoy 3 inches in diameter and 5 inches in length attached no more than 3 feet from the main buoy.

(C) In addition to marking the buoy pursuant to subsection (c)(3)(A)2., traps deployed by commercial passenger fishing vessels shall be legibly marked to identify the commercial boat registration number of the vessel.

(4) Crab traps shall not be deployed and used in ocean waters seven days prior to the opening of the Dungeness crab season.

(5) Every crab trap shall be raised, cleaned, and emptied (serviced) at intervals not to exceed 9 days, weather conditions at sea permitting, and no crab trap shall be abandoned in the waters of this state.

(6) Trap Limits:

(A) An individual shall not operate more than 10 deployed traps, except an individual may service up to 10 additional traps if the individual has in possession written permission from the operator(s) of the additional traps whose gear are identified in accordance with subsection (c)(3)(A)1.

(B) A commercial passenger fishing vessel shall not deploy more than 60 traps per vessel.

(7) Starting at least 5 days in advance of the opening of the recreational Dungeness crab fishing season pursuant to Section 29.85, the director shall, on at least a monthly basis until the season opens statewide and March 1 through June 15, evaluate and respond to risk of humpback whales, blue whales, and/or Pacific leatherback sea turtle entanglement with recreational crab fishing gear as follows:

(A) The director shall evaluate entanglement risk based on marine life concentrations as defined in subsection 132.8(a)(408), Title 14, CCR, and confirmed entanglements in California Dungeness crab gear as defined in subsection 132.8(a)(4). This evaluation will be consistent with the acceptable data and numerical triggers outlined in subsection subsections 132.8(c)(1)-(2).

1. If data are available, ~~and marine life concentrations meet the numerical triggers for any species as specified in subsection 132.8(c)(2)(A)4. (in the fall) or 132.8(c)(2)(B) (in the spring), the director shall take action pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B) below.~~ the director shall take action pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B) when either of the following conditions are met:

a. Marine life concentrations meet the numerical triggers for any species as specified in subsection 132.8(c)(2)(A)4. or 132.8(c)(2)(B); or

b. Confirmed entanglements in California Dungeness crab gear meets the numerical triggers for any species as specified in subsection 132.8(c)(1).

2. If data are unavailable prior to the recreational Dungeness crab season opener, the director shall take action pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B) below until data are available, at which point subsection 29.80(c)(7)(A)1. shall apply.

(B) If required under subsection 29.80(c)(7)(A) above, the director after consulting with the president of the commission or the president's designee, shall implement one or more of the following recreational management actions that the

director demonstrates protects humpback whales, blue whales, and/or Pacific leatherback sea turtles based on best available science. Recreational management action shall be determined based on consideration of information outlined in subsection 132.8(d):

1. Advisory notice to recreational crab fishers to employ voluntary efforts and/or measures to reduce the risk of entanglements (e.g., best fishing practices).
2. Recreational Dungeness crab season delay and continuation of the crab trap prohibition specified in subsection 29.80(c)(4), whereby the director shall prohibit the deployment and use of recreational crab traps until new data indicates the numerical triggers for any species as specified in ~~subsection~~ subsections 132.8(c)(1) or 132.8(c)(2)(A)4. ~~(in the fall)~~ are no longer met, at which point the director shall lift or modify the Dungeness crab season delay as appropriate.
3. Season closure, whereby the director shall prohibit the deployment and use of recreational crab traps until new data indicates the numerical triggers for any species as specified in ~~subsection~~ subsections 132.8(c)(1) or 132.8(c)(2)(B) ~~(in the spring)~~ are no longer met, or the normal end of the Dungeness crab season specified in subsection 29.85(b)(2), at which point the director shall lift or modify the closure as appropriate.
4. Depth Constraint: The Director may use a depth constraint for crab traps during the Dungeness crab season where Dungeness crab may not be taken or possessed in waters within a specific depth range. "Depth" is defined by approximating a particular depth contour by connecting the appropriate set of waypoints adopted in Federal regulations and published in Title 50, Code of Federal Regulations Part 660, Section 660.71 (Revised March 1, 2023), 660.72 (Revised December 1, 2023), and 660.73 (Revised December 1, 2023), incorporated by reference herein.

(C) Recreational management action may be implemented statewide or by fishing zone(s) (as defined in subsections 132.8(a)(~~7~~6)(A)-(GE)), if the director demonstrates less-than-statewide action protects humpback whales, blue whales, and/or Pacific leatherback sea turtles based on best available science.

(D) Notice of a delay, ~~or~~ closure, or other management action pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B)2., ~~or~~ 3., or 4. shall be transmitted via a director's declaration. The declaration will describe the following:

1. Data supporting the entanglement risk evaluation pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(A).
2. Relevant information informing management considerations from subsection 132.8(d).
3. Rationale for nexus between management considerations in subsection 132.8(d) and chosen recreational management action under subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B).

4. Duration of management action.

(E) The director's declaration pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(D) shall provide a minimum of 5 days' notice before the delay or closure becomes effective.

(F) The director's declaration and/or any advisory notice shall be communicated via the department's "Whale Safe Fisheries" webpage located at <https://wildlife.ca.gov/Conservation/Marine/Whale-Safe-Fisheries>. At its discretion, the department may communicate declarations and/or advisory notices via additional formats.

(G) After the director implements a management action pursuant to subsection 29.80(c)(7)(B), he or she shall notify the commission and request that the commission schedule a public discussion of the management action at its next regularly-scheduled commission meeting.

...

[No changes to subsections (d)-(j)]

...

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 200, 205, 399, 7075 and 7078, Fish and Game Code.
Reference: Sections 200, 205, 270, 275, 7050, 7055 and 7056, Fish and Game Code.

Section 29.85, Title 14 CCR, is amended to read:

§29.85. Crabs.

(a) Crab Trap Validations.

~~(a) (1)~~ Any individual who fishes for crabs using crab trap(s) pursuant to subsection 29.80(c), except from a Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel, shall have in possession a valid Recreational Crab Trap Validation (Section 701, Title 14, CCR).

(2) A Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel operator that fishes for crabs using crab traps shall have in possession a valid Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Crab Trap Validation (Section 701, Title 14, CCR).

(b) Dungeness crabs (*Cancer magister*):

(1) Dungeness crab may not be taken from or possessed if taken from San Francisco Bay and San Pablo Bay, plus all their tidal bays, sloughs and estuaries between the Golden Gate Bridge and Carquinez Bridge.

(2) Open season: Fishing rules for Dungeness crab may be changed during the year or in-season by the director under the authority of subsection 29.80(c)(7). See subsection ~~29.80(c)(7).~~ 29.80(c)(7) for additional information.

(A) Del Norte, Humboldt and Mendocino counties: From the first Saturday in November through July 30.

(B) All other counties: From the first Saturday in November through June 30.

(3) Limit: Ten.

(4) No vessel that takes Dungeness crabs under authority of this section, or Section 29.80, shall be used to take Dungeness crabs for commercial purposes.

(5) Minimum size: Five and three-quarter inches measured by the shortest distance through the body from edge of shell to edge of shell directly in front of and excluding the points (lateral spines).

(c) All crabs of the *Cancer* genus except Dungeness crabs, but including: yellow crabs, rock crabs, red crabs and slender crabs:

(1) Open season: All year. Fishing rules for crabs of the *Cancer* genus may be changed during the year or in-season by the director under the authority of subsection 29.80(c)(7). See subsection ~~29.80(c)(7).~~ 29.80(c)(7) for additional information.

(2) Limit: Thirty-five.

(3) Minimum size: Four inches measured by the shortest distance through the body, from edge of shell to edge of shell at the widest part, except there is no minimum size in Fish and Game districts 8 and 9.

(d) All crabs of the genus *Cancer*, including Dungeness crabs, yellow crabs, rock crabs, red crabs and slender crabs, may be brought to the surface of the water for measuring, but no undersize crabs may be placed in any type of receiver, kept on the person or retained in any person's possession or under his direct control; all crabs shall be measured immediately and

any undersize crabs shall be released immediately into the water.

(e) Sand crabs (*Emerita analoga*): Limit: Fifty.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 200, 205, 265 and 275, Fish and Game Code.

Reference: Sections 200, 205, 265 and 275, Fish and Game Code.

Section 195, Title 14 CCR, is amended to read:

§195. Report of Fish Taken To Be Made by Owner of Barge of Vessel for Hire, and Boat Limits.

(a) Pursuant to Section 190 the owner/operator of a commercial passenger fishing vessel shall keep a logbook of fishing activities.

(1) A separate log for each trip during a calendar day shall be completed.

(2) A separate log for each calendar day of a multi-day trip shall be completed.

~~(1) The form entitled Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Log, Central and Northern California, DFW 195A (Rev 01/16), incorporated by reference herein, shall be used when the vessel is engaged in fishing north of Point Conception.~~

~~(2) The form entitled Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Log, Southern California, DFW 195B (Rev 01/16), incorporated by reference herein, shall be used when the vessel is engaged in fishing south of Point Conception.~~

(b) Logbooks for Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessels contain the following fields and instructions:

(1) Log date; date shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(2) Vessel name; name shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(3) Vessel ID Number; number shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(4) Port of landing; port shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(5) Port code; code shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(6) Operator's name; name shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(7) Operator's signature;

(8) No fishing activity for the month of; for months when no fishing activity occurred for the entire month, a log shall be completed on the last day of the month and the month written in the box indicating no fishing activity occurred for the entire month;

(9) Trip type;

(10) Target species;

(11) Fishing method;

(12) Bait;

(13) Species;

(14) Number kept;

(15) Number thrown back;

(16) Lost to sea lions;

(17) Descending device;

(18) Bird interaction;

(19) Departure time;

(20) Return time;

(21) Hours and minutes fished;

(22) Block where most fish caught;

(23) Depth (feet);

(24) Sea surface temperature (°F);

(25) Number of fishers; the number of fishers who will fish, including crew members, shall be recorded prior to departure of any trip;

(26) Number of crew who fished;

(27) Number of fish caught by crew;

(28) Number of crab traps (only when crab fishing north of Point Arguello, Santa Barbara County);

(29) Number of hoop nets (only when crab fishing north of Point Arguello, Santa Barbara County).

(bc) The owner(s) and/or operator(s) of each vessel required to obtain a license under Section 7920 of the Fish and Game Code shall post a notice in a prominent place on the vessel giving information to fishermen on license requirements, bag limits, and other pertinent information. This notice shall be furnished by the department.

(ed) Both the vessel owner(s) and/or operator(s) shall be responsible for keeping complete and accurate records and insuring the vessel is in compliance with subsections (a) and (b) above. All of the fields and requirements listed in subsection (b) above shall be completed pursuant to section 190(c).

(de) All fishing activity records are confidential pursuant to Fish and Game Code Sections 7923 and 8022 and Government Code Sections 6276 and 6276.10.

(ef) Boat Limits: When two or more persons licensed or otherwise authorized to sport fish in ocean waters off California or in the San Francisco Bay District, as defined in Section 27.00, are angling for finfish in these waters aboard a vessel licensed under Section 7920, fishing by these persons (to include vessel operator(s) and crew members where licensed to sportfish under their own individual limits) may continue until the passenger's boat limits of those finfish are taken and possessed aboard the vessel as authorized under this section.

(1) For purposes of this section, the vessel operator(s) and crew members are not passengers and may not take fish towards obtaining boat limits for passengers except for casting, setting trolling gear, gaffing or netting fish, but may take fish during a fishing trip for their personal use only. Vessel operator(s) and crew members may assist passengers in other activities including, but not limited to, obtaining bait, chumming, baiting and untangling hooks and lines, identifying, dispatching, filleting, counting, bagging and otherwise handling fish taken by passengers. Upon completion of a fishing trip, the vessel operator(s) and crew members may

only possess fish that are part of their own personal bag limit not to exceed authorized sportfishing daily bag and possession limits.

(2) Fish taken by operator(s) and crew members for personal use pursuant to (e)(1) above must be separated from fish taken under a boat limit and labeled in a manner that they can be identified as an individual operator's or crew member's fish. Operator(s) and crew members are also prohibited from giving all or part of their individual limit to any passenger during or after a trip.

(3) The authorization for boat limits aboard a vessel does not apply to fishing trips originating in California where fish are taken in other jurisdictions.

(4) A boat limit for a species or species group is equal to the number of passengers aboard the vessel that are licensed or otherwise authorized to sport fish in ocean waters off California or in the San Francisco Bay District multiplied by the individual daily bag limit authorized for a species or species group. For purposes of this section, the number of passengers shall not include the vessel operator(s) and crew members. It is unlawful to exceed the boat limit at any time.

(5) Prior to the departure on a fishing trip of a vessel that is licensed under Fish and Game Code Section 7920, the number of fishers, to include passengers, guests, operators and crew who will be fishing, shall be recorded under "number of fishers" on the logbook for that trip. In addition, the number of vessel operator(s) and crew members who will fish for that trip shall be recorded in the space to the right of the operator's signature on the logbook.

(6) Upon completion of a sport fishing trip aboard a vessel reporting under this section, each licensed or otherwise authorized angler may not possess more than the daily bag and possession limits. For the purposes of this section, a fishing trip is completed at the time a person disembarks from the vessel and individual possession limits apply.

(7) Species for which no daily bag limit exists are not included in the boat limit.

(fg) Where boat limits are provided for in this section, the vessel operator(s) and crew members may be cited for violations occurring aboard the vessel, including but not limited to violations of the following:

(1) Overlimits

(2) Possession of prohibited species

(3) Minimum size limits

(4) Fish taken out of season or in closed areas

(gh) Boat limits are not authorized for sturgeon fishing and shall not apply to the take, possession or retention of sturgeon.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 7071, 7920, 7923, 7924, 8026 and 8587.1, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 7055, 7056, 7058, 7060, 7120, 7850, 7923, 7924, 8026 and 8587.1, Fish and Game Code

Section 701, Title 14 CCR, is amended to read:

§701. Sport Fishing Forms and Fees.

Application		Permit Fees (US\$)	Replacement Processing Fees (US\$)
(a)	Declaration for Multi-Day Fishing Trip (FG 935 (Rev. 2/13)), incorporated by reference herein	5.75	
(b)	2014 North Coast Salmon Report Card	5.75	
(c)	2014 Sturgeon Fishing Report Card	7.50	
(d)	2014 Sturgeon Fishing Replacement Report Card and Replacement Fee	7.50	7.50
(e)	2014 Spiny Lobster Report Card	8.75	
(f)	2014 Spiny Lobster Report Card Non-Return Fee	20.00	
(g)	2014 Abalone Replacement Report Card and Replacement Fee	9.50	7.50
(h)	2021 Recreational Crab Trap Validation	2.25	
(i)	<u>2025 Commercial Passenger Fishing Vessel Crab Trap Validation</u>	<u>17.75</u>	

~~(i)~~(j) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 699, Title 14, the department shall annually adjust the fees of all licenses, stamps, permits, tags, or other entitlements required by regulations set forth in this section.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, 205, 265, 275, 713, 1050, 1053.1 and 7149.8, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 200, 205, 265, 275, 713, 1050, 1053.1, 1055.1 and 7149.8, Fish and Game Code.



CENTRAL AND NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

SERIAL # **N**

VESSEL NAME <div></div>	PORT OF LANDING <div></div>
----------------------------	--------------------------------

VESSEL ID NUMBER <div></div>	PORT CODE <div></div>	TARGET SPECIES	FISHING METHOD	BAIT	LIVE	DEAD
		<input type="checkbox"/> SALMON	<input type="checkbox"/> TROLLING	ANCHOVIES	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/> ROCKFISHES	<input type="checkbox"/> MOOCHING	SARDINES	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/> LINGCOD	<input type="checkbox"/> ANCHORED	SQUID	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/> STRIPED BASS	<input type="checkbox"/> DRIFTING	OTHER	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
		<input type="checkbox"/> STURGEON	<input type="checkbox"/> DIVING			
		<input type="checkbox"/> SHARKS	<input type="checkbox"/> OTHER			
		<input type="checkbox"/> TUNA				
		<input type="checkbox"/> OTHER				

MONTH <div></div>	DAY <div></div>	YEAR <div></div>	TRIP TYPE
			<input type="checkbox"/> Multi-Day
			<input type="checkbox"/> Single Day
			<input type="checkbox"/> Non-Paying

No fishing activities for the month of: _____

DESCENDING DEVICE?
☐ YES ☐ NO

BIRD INTERACTION?
☐ YES ☐ NO

DEPARTURE TIME <div></div>	RETURN TIME <div></div>	HOURS & MINUTES FISHED <div></div>	NUMBER OF FISHERS <div></div>	BLOCK WHERE MOST FISH CAUGHT <div></div>	DEPTH (FEET) <div></div>	SEA SURFACE TEMP °F <div></div>
-------------------------------	----------------------------	---------------------------------------	----------------------------------	---	-----------------------------	------------------------------------

SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS	SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS
CHINOOK SALMON 302	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	ALBACORE 005	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
COHO 304 SALMON	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	PACIFIC 051 MACKEREL	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
LINGCOD 195	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	CALIFORNIA HALIBUT 222	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
CABEZON 261	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	SANDDAB 225	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
KELP 290 GREENLING	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	OTHER 230 FLATFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
BLACK 252 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	STRIPED BASS 335	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
BLUE 665 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	GREEN 471 STURGEON	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
BOCACCIO ROCKFISH 253	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	WHITE 472 STURGEON	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
CANARY 247 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	WHITE 435 CROAKER	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
COPPER 655 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	LEOPARD SHARK 153	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
COWCOD 245 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	DUNGENESS CRAB 800	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
GOPHER 263 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	ROCK 718 SCALLOP	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
WIDOW 269 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>		<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
YELLOWEYE 265 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>		<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
UNSPECIFIED ROCKFISH 250	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>		<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>

OPERATOR'S NAME (PRINT) <div></div>	OPERATOR'S SIGNATURE <div></div>	Number of crew who fished <div></div>	Number of fish caught by crew <div></div>
--	-------------------------------------	--	--

ORIGINAL: DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

DUPLICATE: OPERATOR'S COPY



CENTRAL AND NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

SERIAL # **N**

VESSEL NAME					PORT OF LANDING														
VESSEL ID NUMBER		PORT CODE		TARGET SPECIES		FISHING METHOD		BAIT		LIVE DEAD									
<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="checkbox"/> SALMON <input type="checkbox"/> ROCKFISHES <input type="checkbox"/> LINGCOD <input type="checkbox"/> STRIPED BASS <input type="checkbox"/> STURGEON <input type="checkbox"/> SHARKS <input type="checkbox"/> TUNA <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER		<input type="checkbox"/> TROLLING <input type="checkbox"/> MOOCHING <input type="checkbox"/> ANCHORED <input type="checkbox"/> DRIFTING <input type="checkbox"/> DIVING <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER		ANCHOVIES SARDINES SQUID OTHER		<input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/>									
MONTH DAY YEAR		TRIP TYPE																	
<input type="text"/> <input type="text"/> <input type="text"/>		<input type="checkbox"/> Multi-Day <input type="checkbox"/> Single Day <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Paying																	
No fishing activities for the month of: <input type="text"/>							DESCENDING DEVICE? <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO		BIRD INTERACTION? <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO										
DEPARTURE TIME		RETURN TIME		HOURS & MINUTES FISHED		NUMBER OF FISHERS		BLOCK WHERE MOST FISH CAUGHT		DEPTH (FEET) SEA SURFACE TEMP °F									
<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>									
SPECIES		NUMBER KEPT		NUMBER THROWN BACK		LOST TO SEA LIONS		SPECIES		NUMBER KEPT		NUMBER THROWN BACK		LOST TO SEA LIONS					
CHINOOK SALMON 302		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		ALBACORE 005		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
COHO 304 SALMON		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		PACIFIC 051 MACKEREL		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
LINGCOD 195		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		CALIFORNIA HALIBUT 222		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
CABEZON 261		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		SANDDAB 225		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
KELP 290 GREENLING		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		OTHER 230 FLATFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
BLACK 252 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		STRIPED BASS 335		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
BLUE 665 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		GREEN 471 STURGEON		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
BOCACCIO ROCKFISH 253		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		WHITE 472 STURGEON		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
CANARY 247 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		WHITE 435 CROAKER		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
COPPER 655 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		LEOPARD SHARK 153		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
COWCOD 245 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		DUNGENESS CRAB 800		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
GOPHER 263 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		ROCK 718 SCALLOP		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
WIDOW 269 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
YELLOWEYE 265 ROCKFISH		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
UNSPECIFIED ROCKFISH 250		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>		<input type="text"/>					
OPERATOR'S NAME (PRINT)					OPERATOR'S SIGNATURE					Number of crew who fished					Number of fish caught by crew				

ORIGINAL: DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

DUPLICATE: OPERATOR'S COPY



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

SERIAL # **S**

VESSEL NAME <div></div>	PORT OF LANDING <div></div>
----------------------------	--------------------------------

VESSEL ID NUMBER <div></div>	PORT CODE <div></div>	TARGET SPECIES <div><input type="checkbox"/> TUNA <input type="checkbox"/> SHARK <input type="checkbox"/> ROCKFISHES <input type="checkbox"/> LINGCOD <input type="checkbox"/> SALMON <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER</div>	FISHING METHOD <div><input type="checkbox"/> TROLLING <input type="checkbox"/> MOOCHING <input type="checkbox"/> ANCHORED <input type="checkbox"/> DRIFTING <input type="checkbox"/> DIVING <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER</div>	BAIT <div>ANCHOVIES SARDINES SQUID OTHER</div>	LIVE <div><input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/></div>	DEAD <div><input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/></div>
MONTH DAY YEAR <div><div></div><div></div><div></div></div>	TRIP TYPE <div><input type="checkbox"/> Multi-Day <input type="checkbox"/> Single Day <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Paying</div>					

No fishing activities for the month of:

DESCENDING DEVICE?

☐ YES ☐ NO

BIRD INTERACTION?

☐ YES ☐ NO

DEPARTURE TIME <div></div>	RETURN TIME <div></div>	HOURS & MINUTES FISHED <div></div>	NUMBER OF FISHERS <div></div>	BLOCK WHERE MOST FISH CAUGHT <div></div>	DEPTH (FEET) <div></div>	SEA SURFACE TEMP °F <div></div>
-------------------------------	----------------------------	---------------------------------------	----------------------------------	---	-----------------------------	------------------------------------

SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS	SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS
BARRED 278 SAND BASS	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	ALBACORE 005	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
CALIFORNIA 260 SCORPIONFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	BARRACUDA 130	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
CABEZON 261	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	BLUEFIN TUNA 004	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
HALFMOON 478	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	DOLPHIN FISH 481	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
KELP BASS 277	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	PACIFIC BONITO 003	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
LINGCOD 195	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	PACIFIC 051 MACKEREL	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
OCEAN 490 WHITEFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	SKIP JACK 002	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
SHEEPHEAD 145	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	WHITE 435 CROAKER	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
BLUE 665 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	WHITE 400 SEABASS	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
BOCACCIO ROCKFISH 253	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	YELLOWFIN TUNA 001	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
CANARY 247 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	YELLOWTAIL 040	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
COPPER 655 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	CALIFORNIA HALIBUT 222	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
COWCOD 245 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	SANDDAB 225	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
GOPHER 263 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	LOBSTER 820	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
WIDOW 269 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	ROCK 718 SCALLOP	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
YELLOWEYE 265 ROCKFISH	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>
UNSPECIFIED ROCKFISH 260	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>	<div></div>

OPERATOR'S NAME (PRINT) <div></div>	OPERATOR'S SIGNATURE <div></div>	Number of crew who fished <div></div>	Number of fish caught by crew <div></div>
--	-------------------------------------	--	--

ORIGINAL: DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

DUPLICATE: OPERATOR'S COPY



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

SERIAL # **S**

VESSEL NAME				PORT OF LANDING					
VESSEL ID NUMBER				PORT CODE	TARGET SPECIES	FISHING METHOD	BAIT	LIVE	DEAD
<div>MONTH DAY YEAR</div>				<div>TRIP TYPE</div>	<div><input type="checkbox"/> TUNA <input type="checkbox"/> SHARK <input type="checkbox"/> ROCKFISHES <input type="checkbox"/> LINGCOD <input type="checkbox"/> SALMON <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER</div>	<div><input type="checkbox"/> TROLLING <input type="checkbox"/> MOOCHING <input type="checkbox"/> ANCHORED <input type="checkbox"/> DRIFTING <input type="checkbox"/> DIVING <input type="checkbox"/> OTHER</div>	<div>ANCHOVIES SARDINES SQUID OTHER</div>	<div><input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/></div>	<div><input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/> <input type="checkbox"/></div>
<div>No fishing activities for the month of:</div>				<div>DESCENDING DEVICE?</div>		<div>BIRD INTERACTION?</div>			
				<div><input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO</div>		<div><input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO</div>			
DEPARTURE TIME		RETURN TIME		HOURS & MINUTES FISHED	NUMBER OF FISHERS	BLOCK WHERE MOST FISH CAUGHT	DEPTH (FEET)	SEA SURFACE TEMP °F	
SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS	SPECIES	NUMBER KEPT	NUMBER THROWN BACK	LOST TO SEA LIONS		
BARRED 278 SAND BASS				ALBACORE 005					
CALIFORNIA 260 SCORPIONFISH				BARRACUDA 130					
CABEZON 261				BLUEFIN TUNA 004					
HALFMOON 478				DOLPHIN FISH 481					
KELP BASS 277				PACIFIC BONITO 003					
LINGCOD 195				PACIFIC 051 MACKEREL					
OCEAN 490 WHITEFISH				SKIP JACK 002					
SHEEPHEAD 145				WHITE 435 CROAKER					
BLUE 665 ROCKFISH				WHITE 400 SEABASS					
BOCACCIO ROCKFISH 253				YELLOWFIN TUNA 001					
CANARY 247 ROCKFISH				YELLOWTAIL 040					
COPPER 655 ROCKFISH				CALIFORNIA HALIBUT 222					
COWCOD 245 ROCKFISH				SANDDAB 225					
GOPHER 263 ROCKFISH				LOBSTER 820					
WIDOW 269 ROCKFISH				ROCK 718 SCALLOP					
YELLOWEYE 265 ROCKFISH									
UNSPECIFIED ROCKFISH 260									
OPERATOR'S NAME (PRINT)				OPERATOR'S SIGNATURE		Number of crew who fished		Number of fish caught by crew	